TIMELINE OF ACTIVITIES TAMPA FIRE RESCUE TRAINING FACILITY

DATE	ACTIONS	STAFF	NOTES
2/13/19	Facility outreach and request for site access.	DEP	To inform of the ongoing assessment effort, coordinate site access and answer questions DEP site number: ERIC_7402.
2/26/19	Site access granted.	DEP	Call providing site access.
3/5/19	DEP and State contractor perform site resonances visit.	DEP and State Contractor	Site walk through to identify areas where firefighting aqueous film forming foam (AFFF) was used, drainage features, and determine sampling areas.
3/26/19-3/27/19	Preliminary site assessment conducted.	DEP and State Contractor	Field sampling completed for soil, sediment, surface water and groundwater.
5/14/19	Certified laboratory results received for the Tampa Fire Rescue Training Facility.	DEP	Concentrations of perfluorooctanoate acid (PFOA) and perfluorooctane sulfonate (PFOS) in groundwater and surface water were above the Health Advisory Level (HAL); concentrations of PFOA and PFOS in soil and sediment were above the provisional soil cleanup target levels.

5/14/19	DEP notified DOH and Tampa Fire Rescue personnel of sample results.	DEP, DOH and Tampa Fire Rescue Training Facility	DEP notified DOH to conduct private well sampling and perform necessary notifications.
5/31/19	Letter provided to Tampa Fire Rescue Training Facility from DEP Southwest District.	DEP and Tampa Fire Rescue Training Facility TFRTF	Letter to Tampa Fire Rescue Training Facility indicating that they may be responsible for further assessment and remediation.
7/1/19	Preliminary Site Assessment Report distributed to DEP, DOH and Tampa Fire Rescue Training Facility.	DEP State Contractor, and Tampa Fire Rescue Training Facility	Preliminary Site Assessment Report Completed.
7/24/2019	DOH reported results for potable well sampling around the Tampa Fire Rescue Training Facility. There were no HAL exceedances.	DOH	DOH has found no HAL exceedances in private wells near the facility.
8/5/19	DEP Central Laboratory certified DOH private supply well results	DOH	DWASTEWELL-2019-07- 24-01. Six supply well results. No PFOA/PFOS HAL exceedances.